Scott McCutchan

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2002 5:30 PM
To: joey@celectronics.com
Subject: FCC ID: P98-TX902
= —

Scott McCutchan.vcf
M. Madl angbayan,

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: P98-TX902) to continue, the foll ow ng
i ssue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) According to the test report, this device operates between 905-923 MHz. On the
application form you are requesting the entire frequency band of 902-928 MHz. |If the
device operates at 902 MHz or 928 MHz, please subnit data with the EUT tested on those
channels. O herw se, the grant of equipnent authorization will show 905-923 M.

2) The sanple FCC | abel that was submitted is the |abel that should be placed on the
host device that this nmodule is installed in. Please subnit a sanple |abel and | ocation
of the label that will be placed on the nodule itself.

3) The spurious enissions data sheets show that the device was investigated from4 Mz
to 5 GHz. Spurious emissions testing is required for the entire frequency range of 4 MHz
to 9230 GHz. Please clarify that the entire frequency range was investigated and submit
data, if any.

4) The report states that nodifications were required in order to bring the device into
conpliance with the rules. Please provide a letter fromthe manufacturer stating that he
will inmplenment the nodifications into all production nodels.

5) The schematics submitted do not reflect the nodifications that were made during

testing. Please subnmit new schematics for the device with the nodifications inmplenented.

The item(s) indicated above nmust be submitted before processing can continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in

application disnmssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that parti al
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
scott @el ectroni cs. com

If you have any questions, feel free to contact ne.
Best regards,

Scott MCutchan

Oper ati ons Manager

Conpati bl e Electronics TCB
(714) 579-1489

fax (714) 579-1850
http://ww. cel ectroni cs.com



Scott McCutchan

Subject: FCC ID: P98-TX902

G —

Scott McCutchan.vcf
M . Madl angbayan,

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: P98-TX902) to continue, the foll ow ng
i ssue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) The FCC | abel of the modul e that was subnmitted does not neet the requirenents of
section 15.17(a)(3). The follow ng conpliance statement nust al so be on the nodul e | abel

"This device conplies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the
following two conditions: (1) this device may not cause harnful interference, and (2) this
devi ce nust accept any interference received, including interference that may cause

undesi red operation.”

There are some cases, where having only the FCC ID on the product is acceptable, but only
when the device is smaller than a nman's palm Judgi ng by the photos submitted, this
devi ce does not neet that exenption.

2) The FCC | abel of the nmodul e that was subnmitted does not neet the requirenents of
section 2.925(a)(1). The term"FCC ID:" and the actual identifier nust be on the sane
line. "FCCID:" may not be placed above the identifier

3) The report states that nodifications were required in order to bring the device into
conpliance with the rules. Please provide a letter fromthe manufacturer stating that he
will inmplenment the nodifications into all production nodels.

4) The schematics submitted still do not reflect the nodifications that were nade

during testing. Please submit new schematics for the device with the nodifications
i mpl enent ed.

The item(s) indicated above nmust be submitted before processing can continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in

application disnmissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that parti al
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Correspondence to this e-mail nust be upl oaded onto our website, with a correpondence
nunmber of: P98- TX902- 2.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
scott @el ectroni cs. com

If you have any questions, feel free to contact ne.
Best regards,

Scott M Cutchan

Oper ati ons Manager
Conpati bl e Electronics TCB
(714) 579-1489

fax (714) 579-1850
http://ww. cel ectronics. com

W al so offer EMC Design Senminars! dick on the link below for details.

http://ww. cel ectronics. conf pdf / EMCseml002. pdf



Scott McCutchan

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2002 11:34 AM
To: joey@celectronics.com
Cc: Ruby Hall
Subject: FCC ID: P98-TX902
7 —

Scott McCutchan.vcf
M. Madl angbayan,

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: P98-TX902) to continue, the foll ow ng
i ssue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) The nodification letter subnmtted was not fromthe applicant. Please subnmit a
signed letter, on the applicant's |letterhead, which details the nodifications that will be
i mpl enent ed.

The item(s) indicated above nust be submitted before processing can continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in

application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that parti al
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Correspondence to this e-nmail nust be upl oaded onto our website, with a correpondence
nunmber of: P98- TX902- 3.

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 4:22 PM

To: joey@celectronics.com

Subject: FCC ID: P98-TX902

M . Madl angbayan,

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: P98-TX902) to continue, the follow ng
i ssue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) The nodification letter subnitted did not detail the nodifications that will be
i npl enented, and this is a requirement. Please subnmit an updated letter.

The item(s) indicated above nust be submitted before processing can continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

information within 60 days of the original e-namil date may result in

application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that parti al
responses increase processing tinme and should not be submitted.

Correspondence to this e-nmail nust be uploaded onto our website, with a correpondence
nunmber of: P98- TX902- 4.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
scott @el ect roni cs. com

If you have any questions, feel free to contact ne.
Best regards,

Scott M:Cutchan

Oper ati ons Manager

Conpati ble Electronics TCB
(714) 579-1489

fax (714) 579-1850
http://ww. cel ectroni cs.com
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